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Towanda Bryant

From: Towanda Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 1:19 PM

To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: FW: pls upload into Other Filings tabFW: SES-STA-20160512-00430 - Eutelsat 117 West 

B (SATMEX-9) 30-Day LEOP STA

 

From: Keir, David S. [mailto:DKeir@lermansenter.com]  

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 2:16 PM 

To: Paul Blais <Paul.Blais@fcc.gov>; Trang Nguyen <Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov> 

Subject: SES-STA-20160512-00430 - Eutelsat 117 West B (SATMEX-9) 30-Day LEOP STA 

 

Paul & Trang: 

  

Following up on our conversation yesterday concerning the above-referenced STA request, we 

request that you include in the authority granted to Lockheed Martin the ability to use the 

companion receive channels centered at 4198.20 MHz and 4199.80 MHz. 

  

Please let me know if there are any additional questions. 

  

Best regards, 

David 

  
David S. Keir 

Lerman Senter PLLC 

2001 L Street, NW 

Suite 400 

Washington, DC 20036 

P: (202) 416-6742 

F: (202) 293-7783 

 

 
The entirety of this e-mail message and all attachments may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail, and delete this communication and all attachments from your computer or PDA. 


